PARKLAND UPDATE FROM THE PRCS DIRECTOR




MEMORANDUM
C LY L]

.- 1 TO: MASTER PLAN STEERING COMMITTEE
FROM: JEFF MUCK, PRCS DIRECTOR
SUBJECT: PARKLAND UPDATE

L J DATE: MARCH 1, 2023

NOVI

cityofnovi.org

Since the Future Land Use Map was last updated in 2017 there have been several changes
to the City of Novi's parklands. Please see attached Parks and Recreation Areas Inventory
Map for reference.

1. Added Park Properties:
e #20ITC Trailhead Park
e #21 Bosco Fields (leased from Novi Public Schools) and City owned property (former
house site)
# 22 ITC Trailhead Park Expansion
#23 Terra Park
#24 ITC Trail Comfort Station
#25 Grand River Fields (leased from private entity)
#26 Ten Mile North Boardwalk
#27 Beacon Hill Park Trailhead
#28 Water Tower Park and R/C Raceway

2. City owned property on West Park Dr that is not part of Lakeshore Park was previously
shown on the Future Land Use map. PRCS has no current plans to use the property as a park
and it may not need to be designated as such.

3. The City of Novi and Novi Community Schools are in the process of finalizing a plan to
exchange land that willimpact the following properties and the FLU map:

e #3 Wildlife Woods Park

e #8 Fuerst Park

e #10 Ella Mae Power Park

e #21 Bosco Fields

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.
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